
Bases Conversion and
Development Authority
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BIDDING FOR THE CONSULTING SERVICES FOR THE ENHANCEMENT AND
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE BBB PORTAL

Bid Bulletin No. 6

20 December 2017

Please be informed of the following clarifications based on discussions during the Pre-Bid Conference
held last 12 December 2017 and emailed queries from bidders. This Bid Bulletin shall form part of the
bidding documents.
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Questions/Queries

HowistheBidder'sproposedplanofApproach
andMethodolodyevaluated?

If so,shall thecostofsaidlicenseformpartof
theFinancialProposal?

-LenuxasOS;
-MariaDBforDatabase?

SincetheBidder'sFinancial Proposal shall only
cover6-monthsof theCloudhostingservices,
doesthat mean BCDA shall shoulder the
remaining6-monthsofanannual license?

For theSystem'sSecuritywhoshall shoulder
thecostofSSLcertificate?Shall itformpartof
thebidder'sFinancial Proposal?

Clarifications

ApproachandMethodologyevaluationshall be
basedoncomplianceof bidder ontechnical
requirementsasspecifiedintheTOR.

Yes.

Yes.

Current requirement asspecified intheTOR

should befollowed. Minimum should be

WindowsStandard2012.

Therequirementisjustforsixmonthsunderthis

TOR.Renewal of subscriptionshall becovered

underaseparateTORtobeissuedbeforetheend
ofthecontractforthisproject.

SSL Certificateshall betotheaccount of the

bidder.
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